



OREGON
VIRTUAL ACADEMYSM

Oregon Virtual Academy
400 Virginia Ave., Ste 210
North Bend, OR 97459
ph 541.751.8060
fx 541.751.8016
www.oregonva.org

July 14, 2015

State Board of Education
Oregon Department of Education
255 Capitol St NE
Salem, OR 97310

Re: Charter School Subcommittee Application

Dear Dr. Noor,

I am interested in participating on the Charter School Subcommittee and am enclosing my application, curriculum vitae, and short biography. I am currently the Head of School of Oregon Virtual Academy, a non-profit online charter school in the state of Oregon. Recently, I was the Head of School for Insight School of Oregon Alternative. I currently hold a master's degree in supervision and administration; plus a master's degree in secondary education, and am working on my doctoral program in educational leadership.

I am a licensed administrator in the state of Oregon and was previously a licensed teacher and coach; with an additional 11 years' experience in the human resources field. For the past few years, I have been working closely with an at-risk student population. I have found that my love for helping people and building leadership in our staff, athletes, and students is truly a passion of mine. My greatest strength is my ability to connect with students, staff, and parents on an individual level that helps promote intrinsic and extrinsic growth while learning life's skills and raising student accountability. I am highly committed to the stakeholders of our schools and more importantly, the growth of education for the state of Oregon Charter schools within the state.

I feel that I am a strong candidate for this subcommittee with my current administrative experience, previous history of teaching, leading, community activities, human resources background, educational experience, staff development, coaching, and in leading schools through transformational change. I am excited at the opportunity to speak with you further to answer any questions you may have of me. I know I would be a highly successful asset to the subcommittee.

If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out to me on my cell phone at (541) 530-6818 or via email me at bosborn@k12.com.

Sincerely,

Brandy Osborn
Head of School
Oregon Virtual Academy

Oregon State Board of Education Charter School Subcommittee Application

This form is an application for the Charter School Subcommittee of the Oregon State Board of Education. Please fill it out completely and return it to the Deputy Superintendent's Office at the Oregon Department of Education. If you have questions, please contact the Charter School Specialist at 503-947-5691.

Options to Return This Form:

Standard Mail: State Board of Education, Oregon Department of Education, 255 Capitol St NE, Salem, OR 97310

Fax: 503-378-5691

Email a copy of the form: stateboard.members@state.or.us

Note: Please note that information provided in this application is subject to the Public Records Act and may be disclosed upon request. Personal information will be redacted.

First Name: Brandy MI: A Last Name: Osborn

Preferred Name: Brandy (Ex: Thomas -> Tom)

Occupation: Head of School

Preferred Mailing Address: Home Work 400 Virginia Ave, Suite 210

City: North Bend State: OR Zip: 97459

Cell Phone: 5415306818 Other Phone: Home Work 5415306818

Email Address: (please print clearly) bosborn@k12.com

Please check all that apply to your experience:

K-12 School/District Administrator

Business and Industry

K-12 Teacher

Non-Profit

Higher Education

Educational Innovation

Please check all that apply:

Gender: Female Male

Race/Ethnicity: Asian/Pacific Islander Black/African American Hispanic/Latino

Native American/Alaskan Native Multiracial White

Please make sure you include the following information with your application:

Resume and Curriculum Vitae (if applicable)

Cover letter explaining your background, experience, and interest in serving on this subcommittee

A short Bio highlighting key career and personal/professional community activities (to be used publicly if selected)

To be eligible to serve on the Charter School Subcommittee of the State Board of Education, you must be an Oregon resident.

Brandy Osborn

245 Klope Lane

Riddle, OR 97469

Work: 541.530.6818

bosborn@k12.com

brandyaosborn@gmail.com

Curriculum Vitae

Experience

- *Head of School (Superintendent) K - 12*
- *Academic Administrator (Principal) K - 12 ***
- *Lead Teacher - Multiple Subjects: Middle School / High School*
- *Teacher - Middle School / High School - Math, Science, Health*
- *Academic Advisor - Credit Recovery, Independent Study, Online Courses*
- *Career Advisor - CIS, Scholarships, Seniors*
- *Positive Behavior Support and Diversity*
- *Supervisory / Administrative*
- *Payroll / Finance - Lead, Exempt, Non-Exempt, Compliance, Negotiations **
- *Human Resources - Personnel, Benefits, Discipline, Liaison, Compliance **
- *Trainer - Harassment, Human Resources, Payroll, Tech Safety, CIS*

Education and Licenses

- *Doctoral Program: Educational Leadership (In Process)*
- *Master of Science in Administrator Education*
- *Master of Arts in Secondary Education*
- *Bachelor of Science in Business Management*
- *Professional Development - 365 Units*
- *OEA, OASC, and NASC Member*

Community

- *Northwest Innovative Schools Network*
- *Deagan Season Fund*
- *Christmas For Kids of Douglas County - Director*
- *American Cancer Society - Team Captain*
- *Roseburg Area Chamber Greeters*
- *Roseburg Morning Rotary*
- *Special Olympics*
- *Community/Family Assistance*

Employment

- *K12 Oregon Virtual Academy* 2015-Present
- *K12 Insight School of Oregon* 2011-2015
- *Bethel School District* 2010-2011
- *Douglas County School District #15* 2007-2010
- *Douglas County Education Services District* 2005-2007
- *Roseburg Forest Products* 2001-2005

References

- *JD McMahan, Insight School of Oregon, Head of School* 503.490.7662
- *Suzanne Dalton, Confederation of Oregon School Administrators, Coordinator Professional Learning* 541.992.2601
- *Laurie Newton, Douglas County School District #15, Past Superintendent* 541.825.3296
- *Angela Peterman, Oregon Association of School Business Officials, Executive Director* 503.480.7218

*Private industry only

Biography

Brandy Osborn is a licensed administrator in the state of Oregon since 2012; currently the Head of School for Oregon Virtual Academy. Brandy was a licensed teacher and OSAA coach, prior to becoming an administrator for eight years. Additional background includes eleven years' experience in the human resources field. Brandy has earned a Bachelor of Science in Business Management at University of Phoenix – California, a Master of Arts in Secondary Education at University of Phoenix - Portland, and a Master of Arts in Supervision and Administration through University of Phoenix - Arizona. Currently, she is working on her doctoral program in educational leadership through Concordia University - Portland. She is a member of the Confederation of Oregon School Administrators (COSA), Oregon School Board Association (OSBA), and has been working directly with the Northwest Innovative Schools Network.